SCC Meeting Minutes Date: January 8th, 2024

Meeting called to order at 6:02 p.m by Tasha

Present: Michelle, Tasha, Val, Lacey, Dustin and Krystal. Giselle also joined around 6:20. December minutes adopted by Krystal.

Old Business:

Cookie Bar from Christmas concert brought in \$472.00.

Gazebo: Dustin said he will measure the gazebo soon but it was discussed that it may not be

worthwhile as we would need to fundraiser to fix it and Michelle would rather prioritize the stage lighting.

Principal's Report:

School Sports

- no basketball or curling. Kiersten Knelson is going to run a scrimmage one day a week - probably Wednesdays.

Hot Breakfast

-Tasha and Patti will be providing a breakfast casserole on January 16th.

Hot Lunch & Muffin Monday

- January 22nd. Grades 3/4 class will be doing spaghetti bake but we discussed changing it

to spaghetti and meat sauce instead as it is easier and cheaper. Michelle will discuss with Brooke.

Exam Schedule

- high school exams at end of January - see schedule.

Literacy Day Event

- January 30th in the evening in the gym. Events and games will be run by different teachers.

SRC - BINGO for Telemiracle Fundraiser

- February 8th - community will be invited. Looking for donations

Prep Day - January 31st

-Wednesday - no school for students as teachers prepare for new semester

Semester 2 -February 1st

Missoula Children's Theatre -Robin Hood

-April 15th - 20th -May be an issue with music festival soon after. Michelle will talk to music instructors to make arrangements.

- -K 12 students to audition for play. Val suggested offering the students Raider Bucks for participating.
- -Performance will be April 19th @7:00.
- -Need to find hosts for theatre staff.
- -Need to fundraiser? Michelle is going to check the school generated fund budget. May do a bake sale and/or baked potato sale.

Borderland Music Festival

-April 21 & 22 in Coronach

Giselle's Report

- -Giselle and Tasha attended SCC meeting in Gravelbourg and came back with great ideas. Giselle looked into Krystal's bus route and got them a bigger bus. Yay!
- -Giselle took our complaints about the DLC instructors having issues with Psych 30 instructor and Pre-Calc.
- -Krystal questioned if there could be a bus delay for cancellations. Maybe driver's could reassess an hour later and potentially go out but Giselle said it wouldn't happen because many bus drivers also have other day jobs.

Lacey adopted Michelle and Giselle's reports.

New Business

School Ski Trip

may be cancelled due to windchill. Mission Ridge will confirm with Michelle as soon as possible about rescheduling for a later date.

SCC to support SRC in Telemiracle Fundraiser

-SRC is asking SCC members to volunteer to help at Bingo. Val and Giselle volunteered. Krystal and Lacey will try to also come.

Work with Deb for Reading Challenge

- -In February, Fun Friday groups can be challenged to read books from the library earning one point for their team for each book read. Team with the most points wins.
- -To receive their point, students will have to answer a mystery question from Deb to ensure that they have actually read the book. If they answer wrong she will tell them to read it again and come back and will give them a new question.
- -Val suggested wrapping books up to add a surprise factor to the challenge.
- -Krystal suggested doing a candy bar for the winning group of readers. She offered to supply candy canisters.
- -Michelle and Lacey discussed having additional prizes for students who have read the most maybe 2 winners per division to keep it fair. Tasha is going to ask the Co-op to donate \$10 Co-op gift cards for those winners.

Bring in an author

- -We will ask student authors Payton Todd (from Wood Mountain) and Carson Green (from Mossbank) to come in and do a presentation for the 7-12 students.
- -Val will ask her friend Melanie Bayer (from Medicine Hat) to do a zoom reading of her diabetic princess book for the K-6 students.
- -Lacey will also ask Debbie Kesslerring (from Assinboia) to read her book, either in person or via zoom.
- -This will take place in February or March depending on what works for the authors.

Staff Appreciation Week

- -February 12th-15th
- -We will make up goodie bags for each staff members which will include notebooks, sticky notes, pens, treats, etc.
- -We will purchase 18 cupcakes from Karen Fafard to put in the staff room.
- -We will pick up each staff member a beverage of their choice from the coffee house. Val offered to deliver on Monday morning. We will need staff to submit their choices on the prior Friday so we can submit the order early.

Sanctions

-If sanctions happen, the SCC has to pause all plans that are in motion. We will know more on January 15th.

Fundraising Ideas

- -Baked Potato Sale -Bingo
- -Class jar fundraiser -Bake Sale
- -Subs for Seeding

Round Table

Dustin asked if we should do another fundraiser.

-Planning to do baked potato sale on March 14th for \$5 each. We'll throw in a few green potatoes and the students that get them will get a special prize (or Raider Bucks). -Discussed doing a bake sale before Easter and Subs for Seeding in mid-April.

Lacey asked how the formal dinner went.

-Everyone was happy with it. The meal was amazing and there was great feedback about the family photo booth. Great idea to continue offering that to families and then to students for friend pictures at school the next day.

Val asked to set a date for graduation.

-Michelle is going to chat with the grade 12 student's right away to see if they are wanting an indoor or outdoor grad and they will set the date and let parents know asap.

Next Meeting: March 4th @ 6 p.m. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 by Dustin.